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General 
 

1. Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Addenda 
Acknowledgement form.  

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

1. Do you have an engineer's estimate for this project?  
The engineer's estimate for this project is $1,050,255.00. 
 

2. Do we need to be certified DBE or should meet the required DBE Goal? 
This project provides opportunities for DBE participation. The contract DBE goal 
for this project is 10% (as indicated on Exhibit 15-G Construction Contract DBE 
Commitment form in the bid document). 
 

3. Do you require Union for all projects? 
If the contractor relies in whole or in part upon unions as a source of employees, 
the contractor will use good faith efforts to obtain the cooperation of such unions 
to increase opportunities for minorities and women. Actions by the contractor, 
either directly or through the contractor's association acting as agent, will include 
the procedures set forth in the bid document. 
 

4. Will Bidder's Questionnaire be provided? 
An addendum has been issued which makes reference to Attachment 1 - 
Bidder's Questionnaire. This Bidder's Questionnaire is available under the 
documents section and on www.ci.pinole.ca.us/bids and 
www.publicpurchase.com  
 

5. Is this a Federal Aid Project? If so, could you please provide their project 
number. 
The Federal Aid Project # is: STPL-5126(017). 
 

6. Is a City of Pinole Business License required to submit a bid for this project? 
A City of Pinole business license is not required at the time of bid submittal. 
 

7. Can the C&G be placed monolithically with the ramps? 
C&G may be constructed monolithically with the ramp, in which case a weakened 
plant joint conforming to CCC Standard Plan CA70 Detail B shall be provided 
along the back of the curb. 
 

8. At the retaining wall area, the hillside will need to be cut back a fair bit as it is 
already consuming 1/2 of the sidewalk and fairly steep. Is there a means of 
stabilization for when we start cutting into the hillside to keep it from caving? How 
far back are you wanting it cut back and graded down? 

http://www.ci.pinole.ca.us/bids
http://www.publicpurchase.com/


City of Pinole 
Addendum No. 2 – San Pablo Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation Project 
Page 3 of 5 

Wall heights will vary from 1-ft to 4-ft. Temporary cuts inclined 1H:1V or steeper 
are anticipated. It's the contractor's means and method to provide adequate 
stabilization and determine the necessary excavation per OSHA standards. 
 

9. It appears that the existing traffic loops are surface cut into AC. Are new loops to 
be saw cut as well or buried? 
Technical specification reference 87-1.03V of the State Standard Specifications 
for saw cut. 
 

10. Is there a pre-bid meeting/conference? 
There is no pre-bid meeting/conference. 
 

11. What is retention on the project? 
There is no retention on the project.  
 

12. What is the due date of 15-G? 
If Exhibit 15-G is not submitted with the bid, it must be completed and submitted 
by all bidders to the City of Pinole within five (5) calendar days of bid opening.  
 

13. Are prospective bidders able to create additional lines to list subcontractors and 
information? 
Bidders can use additional pages or create additional lines to list subcontractor 
and information.  
 

14. The Designation of Subcontractor form requests "Subcontractor name and 
contract name". Are contractor's required to write the contractor's name with 
every subcontractor? Where should the license numbers and DIR #'s be listed for 
subcontractors?  
Per Addendum No. 1, the subcontractor information fields were replaced with an 
updated table which also allows you to list subcontractor license number # and 
DIR #. 
 

15. When do you anticipate this work to start? 
The anticipated start date for this work is the first week of December 2021.  
 

16. Your bid items 13.1 - Base Failure Repair 4" Digout and 13.2 - Base Failure 
Repair 11" Digout are not shown on the plans. Will the digouts be completed 
after the cold planning is competed? What are the minimum widths and lengths 
of the digouts? 
The digouts are not shown on the plans. These will be marked in the field by the 
City Engineer when requested by the Contractor. The contractor has the flexibility 
to determine the scheduling of the digout repairs either before or after cold 
planning. The minimum width is 2 ft and the minimum length is 2 ft of the 
digouts.  
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17. Your working hours shown in the General Provisions, section F(5) indicates 
8:30am to 4:30pm. Section I(51) shows 7:00am to 5:00pm. 
Per Addendum No. 1, the working hours are between 7 am - 5 pm.  
 

18. Your bid item # 27 Wooden Retaining Wall will be paid by the lineal foot. You do 
not indicate how high the wall is.  
As shown on sheets C2.00 and C2.01, the wall heights vary between 1' - 3'. 
Actual heights will be determined in the field and as approved by the City 
Engineer. 
 

19. Wood Ret Wall: PSP #22 calls out a coating of pressure treated lumber. Plan 
detail on C5.00 shows Pressure treatment only. Are walls to be coated? or Built 
per detail 6/C5.00? Lagging dimension not provided. I am assuming 2x12 PTDF. 
Please confirm. 
Specifications for Wooden Retaining Wall coating are listed in the technical 
specifications as: 
o Timber and lumber shall be coated on all sides with two coats of Amerloc 2 
VOC or approved equal. While the second coat of Amerloc 2 is still wet, all timber 
or limber member faces that will function as a walking surface will be broadcast 
with aluminum oxide none-skid material. 
o A final top coat of Precision Coatings PC3v100 series polyurethane (flat) (or 
approved equal) shall be applied on all surfaces to which the aluminum oxide 
non-skid material was applied. 
o Contractor shall submit coating color samples to client for selection and 
approval prior to fabrication. 
 
Lagging for retaining wall heights ("H" as shown in Detail 6, Sheet C5.00) less 
than 3-ft, shall be 2x12 pressure treated Douglas fir. For retaining wall heights 
between 3-ft to 4-ft, use 3x12 pressure treated Douglas fir. 
 

20. Will the bidder's questionnaire need to be submitted prior to bid, or Can it be 
submitted day of? 
All bid documents including the bidder's questionnaire shall be mailed or 
delivered to the City of Pinole (2131 Pear Street, Pinole, CA 94564) prior to the 
time scheduled for the opening of bids. 
 

21. Do we need to list Subcontractors on Question #9 on Bid Form Bidder 
Information page P-6, as well as the revised sub listing page provided on page 3 
of 4 in Addendum #1? 
Subcontractors should be listed under question #9 on the Information Required 
of Bidder Form (page P-6) AND on the Designation of Subcontractors form (P-9). 
As noted in Addendum # 1, the table has been updated on the Designation of 
Subcontractors form. If needed, use additional sheets to provide responses. 
 

22. Does the contractor fill in the blanks for below statement found on page P-4 of 
the bid form? 
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The undersigned further agrees to deliver and to complete the work 
within_________working days, from the date of issuance, by the Public Works 
Department, of notice to 
proceed with the work, and within_________ days of the date of mailing of the 
notice of 
award… 
The statement on page P-4 shall read, "The undersigned further agrees to deliver 
and to complete the work within 95 working days, from the date of issuance, by 
the Public Works Department, of notice to proceed with the work, and within 10 
days of the date of mailing of the notice of award, to enter into and execute and 
provide to the City the necessary contract with the necessary bonds and other 
required documents, and in case of default in executing the necessary contract 
within the time fixed by the Instructions to Bidders, the bidder's security 
accompanying this bid shall become the property of and be forfeited to the City of 
Pinole." 
 

23. Will the city accept numbers for the paving and concrete only with the wall 
omitted? 
A bid that does not include a unit bid price for each item will be considered non-
responsive. 
 

24. We recommend changing the wall payment to square foot instead of lineal feet. 
This would be fair to the contractor seeing you are not telling us the exact height, 
only giving us a variable range. The height effects the depth and size of post 
along with the area of the 2"x12" PT lagging. Or tell the contractor it will be xx' 
high. 
The contractor is responsible for visiting the job site and assessing the necessary 
heights to install the wooden retaining wall per the plans and specifications. 
 

25. Please provide a profile view for the Wood Retaining Wall. There is only the plan 
view and a detail. The detail indicates the wall height can vary between 2' and 4' 
above ground. This information directly impacts the material quantities needed to 
properly bid this item. 
The contractor shall visit the project site and take appropriate measurements as 
necessary to provide a proper bid. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


